

To: Richard Ball
E-Mail: richard.c.ball@baesystems.com
From: Jose Trevino
Date: January 13, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0147-EX-PL-2006

Message:

Mr. Richard Ball,

1.) The following frequency/bands listed below require a NGT number from the Federal Aviation Administration, (FAA):

108.5-118.4 MHz, 119.625 MHz, 120.1-129.2 MHz, 129.5-135.2 MHz, 136.15 MHz, 330.5 MHz, 333.35 MHz, 960-1200 MHz, 1218.95 MHz, 1243.325 MHz, 1251-1390 MHz, 2745.275 MHz, 2768.6 MHz, 2800.175 MHz, 2851.6 MHz, 2856.2 MHz, and 2700-3000 MHz,

2.) The following frequencies: 225-228.6 MHz, 228.8-328.6 MHz and 335.4-399.9 MHz are used for military purposes and they are required to coordinate with Military Assignment Group (MAG). Please provide us Military contract number and Military POC related to that contract.

3.) Please prior coordinate the frequency bands 1435-1525 MHz, 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2390 MHz with the Aerospace and Flight Test Radio Coordinating Council, (AFTRCC).

4.) Please coordination with FSS stations in your area and submit as an attachment to your application completed FSS coordination for use of frequencies in the band 3650-3700 MHz. The requirement for coordinating with FSS stations comes from 47CFR90.1331 (a) (1). It tells you that you can find a list of grandfathered FSS earth stations at <http://www.fcc.gov/ib/sd/3650/>. The procedures for coordinating with any affected FSS stations are given in 47CFR90.1331 (a) (2) & (3).

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 13, 2009 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 7929